

THE PREZ SEZ.....

Not much exciting news from the September meeting. Most of the old business is taken care of and there is no new business at this time. I apologized or the lack of programs but as explained the current officers have full time jobs and the meetings come up pretty fast and before we know it the meeting day is here and we have not arranged anything. If anyone would like to set something up let us know. This is the best month of the year for flying and something is going on every weekend so get out there and fly somewhere.

Kevin

THE DAY PAUL POBEREZNY CAME TO TOWN



I was trying to think of a way to honor Paul Poberezny's memory for the newsletter. Most of us have read his obituary and other tributes on line. I started to reproduce some of these for the newsletter, then remembered that I have a file of pictures from his visit as a featured speaker for Wings Weekend back in 2003. I thought sharing these would be a more personal way for us to pay tribute to his memory. His first stop after flying in to KHAO was the chapter's hamburger stand. He ate one of our "gourmet" burgers and spent the morning

touring our hangars and projects. He was gracious,



had a boyish enthusiasm for all of our projects and just downright fun to be with. I had the rare privilege of being part of the golf cart-tour escort team. It was quite a day!



SECRETARY'S REPORT......MEETING MINUTES

Page 2

EAA Chapter 974

President: Kevin Gassert Vice President: Mike Wood Treasurer: Berry Fear Secretary: Caleb Schmidt

1 September 2013 Order of Meeting

New Member: Visitor: Kurt Young

Secretary Report: meeting minutes approved

<u>**Treasurer's Report</u>**: we took in \$59 from last meeting. \$91 to Mark Wyss for Tri-Motor supplies. \$17 to Kevin Gassert for the picnic \$108 spent in total. our current balance is \$2,518. We lost about 20 dollars from the trimotor but we have not got the money for tickets so we should have made some money. Bob Burkhardt's son gave the chapter \$20 for hosting his Cherokee for the night. Hanger space is available for airplane projects and aircraft.</u>

Young Eagles Report: Bob Burkhardt got 6 requests from kids for young eagles flights they will start at 9:00am this Saturday

Tech Counselors Report: none

Hanger Master's Report: none

Librarian/Newsletter Report: John Mason donated some good books to the chapter.

<u>**Project Reports</u>**: Ray Parker is putting an auto pilot in the Vari-EZ. Steve Melton's RV-9A first flew three weeks ago. Mike Wood and Kevin Gassert are about to recover Mikes ercoupe's wings</u>

Old Business: the Tri-Motor shirts are available for purchase.

New Business: none

Announcements:

Paul Poberezny passed last week.

The Zanesville fly in is on September 28 8am to 4pm it is 150 miles west of HAO.

Air and Space Magazine made an issue on how Americans made different engines and how the young people made rockets back in the 30s.

13-15 of September the Aluminum Overcast will be at Lunken airport.

Todd Winemiller's fly-in is the 28th at his grass strip. See Flyer

Respectfully Submitted, Caleb Schmidt, Recording Secretary

MID EAST REGIONAL FLY IN......MERFI

Page 3



Your editor missed MERFI this year due to a planned trip to Lake Erie with my wife. It was a gorgeous day for a fly-in <u>or</u> a trip to the Lake. Thanks to Dave Gallagher I have a couple of great shots of MERFI to share. Thanks Dave!!

CHAPTER 284 TAILDRAGGER FLY-IN AND PANCAKE BREAKFAST RED STEWART AIRFIELD, WAYNESVILLE, OHIO

The annual Taildragger Fly-in at Red Stewart Field was great as always. Attendance was looked like it was off just a little. The Saturday night airshow got blown out by near-by thunderstorms which were pretty intense. Some folks that were there Saturday night said they were warned to take cover. Sunday morning looked more promising but low scattered to broken cloud cover early might have kept some folks from making it. Later in the morning the stuff burned off and the day was beautiful. Our thanks go to Chapter 284 for great pancakes and a great home-spun fly-in that we always look forward to.



Continued on next page.....



EAGLES & YOUNG EAGLES RALLY

Thanks to your Young Eagles coordinator, Bob Burkhardt, we had a great Rally on September 7. We flew 15 kids and and 2 adults. Nine of the kids and the two adults came from Tom Nelson's school bus route and fellow drivers. Participating pilots were Bill Conn, Chuck Less, Ray Parker, Kevin Gassert, Mike Woods, Ken Jones and Bob Dombek. Each of us got to fly 2 or 3 kids apiece and a couple of us got to fly the adults. It's always a great thing to share our love of flight with others! Thanks Bob and Tom for rounding up a terrific group!



FLASH!...........THIS JUST IN FROM CHAPTER 174 COURTESY OF DAVE GALLAGHER



